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Malave, Erin M.

From: natalia@usarussialaw.com

Sent:  Monday, January 04, 2010 12:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: NATIK INTERNATIONAL, INC PC2000010804

—————— e

GREETINGS, KINDLY UPDATE OUR CORPORATE ADDRESS

Natalia V. Poliakova

NATIK INTERNATIONAL, INC.
2837 SW 3rd Ave.

Miami, Florida 33129-2316 USA
Phone: 954.983.3916

Fax: 786.206.3088

Skype: 305.600.3012 {natalinjka)
WWww.usarussialaw.com

Meetings in Europw by appointment

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not
the named recipient, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, do
not use it for any purpose or store or copy the information in any medium.

VISTA Foreign Business Support is liable neither for the proper and complete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt.

KOHOUAEHUMANEBEHO: Hacroswee anekTpoHHoe cooblleHue W niobsie BnoxeHkHbie (ainbl ABNAIOTCA
KOH(PWAEHUMANBHBIMK W NPELHA3HaYEHbI MCKIIOYUTENBHO ANA Bbile yKasauHoro agpecara, Ecnu Bol He
ABNAETECHL NOMyYaTeneM, ykalaHHbIM B LaHHOM cooBweHun, noxanyicra, HemeanexHo yseaomute of atom
oTnpasuTens. Nepenaya, pacnpocTpanexue, onybnukosaHue un KoNMpoBaHKUe HacToALLEro Coabilenun 1 BCex
NPUNOXEHWA K HeMy B NoBoi dhopme ABNAITCA HEAONYCTUMbLIMU.

BUCTA ®opuH buaHec CannopT He HECET OTBETCTBEHHOCTb 38 HEHaANeXaLly W HEeNONHYID Nepeaady
UHOPMaLWMKN, CoOARPKALLYHICA B COOBLLEHWN, a TaKKe 32 3a4ePXKY B ro NonyyeHuy,



